GENERAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, March 30, 2005 1:30 – 3:00 101 Whitehurst Conference Room

Present: Barbara Stoecker, Brenda Masters, Jeff Hattey, Joe Fowler, Jon Comer, Mark White, Nigel Jones, Pam Lumpkin, Rick Rohrs, John Steinbrink, and Gail Gates.

1. General Education Designation Request:

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

AGEC 480312 – International Agricultural Economics Tour, request "I" designation, effective Summer 2005.

Approved "I", effective Summer 2005.

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

HIST 4523 – American Environmental History, "H" designation, effective Spring 2006. (3/9/05 – Tabled pending correction of the form and syllabus to reflect writing requirement.) **Approved "H"**, effective Spring 2006.

COLLEGE OF HUMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

HDFS 485012 – Early Childhood Education and Family Culture in Northern Italy, request "I" designation, effective Summer 2005, one-time only.

Approved "I", effective Summer 2005, one-time only.

2. General Education Five-Year-Review of "S" and "S, I"

ECON 3423 – Public Finance, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1.

ECON 3513 – Labor Economics and Labor Problems, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1.

ECON 3523 – Poverty and Economic Insecurity, "S" designation

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1.

ECON 3613 – International Economic Relations, "S and I" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S and I" with writing warning 1. (Syllabus and general education form don't agree)

ECON 3713 – Government and Business, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1.

ECON 3823 – American Economic History, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

¹ Writing Warning. When this class is reviewed in 3 years it must meet the following writing requirement for H, S and I courses:

ECON 3903 – Economics of Energy and the Environment, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1. (Paper length not in syllabus.)

ECON 4643 – International Economic Development, "S and I" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S and I" with writing warning 1. (Lack of opportunity for feedback)

ECON 4823 – Comparative Economic Systems, "S and I" designation.

Remove "S and I" due to excessive prerequisites.

GEOG 3053 – Introduction to Central Asian Studies, "S, I" designation.

(Cross listed with HIST 3053, RUSS 3053, and POLS 3053)

Approved Continuation of "S and I" with writing warning 1 (lack of opportunities for feedback).

GEOG 3153 – Conservation of Natural Resources, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

GEOG 3163 – Economic Geography, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

GEOG 3173 – Cultural Geography, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

GEOG 3243 – Geography of Indian County, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

GEOG 3703 – Geography of Oklahoma, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1. (Inadequate individual writing assignments.)

GEOG 3713 – Regional Geography of the US and Canada, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1. (Inadequate individual writing assignments.)

HDFS 2113 – Lifespan Human Development, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1.

HDFS 2114 – Lifespan Human Development Honors, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1.

¹ Writing Warning. When this class is reviewed in 3 years it must meet the following writing requirement for H, S and I courses:

HDFS 3013 – Early Adulthood, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1.

HDFS 3123 – Parenting, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1. (Inadequate individual writing, no opportunity for feedback.)

HDFS 3413 – Infant and Child Development, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1. (Inadequate individual writing and inadequate length.)

HDFS 3423 – Adolescent Development in Family Contexts, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

HDFS 3433 – Relationship Development and Marriage, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

HDFS 3443 – Family Dynamics, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

HDFS 3513 – Introduction to Research Methods, "S" designation.

Remove "S". Does not meet the requirements of an "S" and the course has excessive prerequisites.

HDFS 4413 – Adulthood and Aging, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1. (Inadequate length and lack of opportunity for feedback.)

HDFS 4543 – Adulthood: Later Years, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S", pending removal of graduate credit.

HDFS 4673 – Theories and Issues of Family Relationships, "S" designation.

Remove "S" due to excessive prerequisites and submission of old syllabus.

HDFS 4793 – The Family: A World Perspective, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S", pending removal of graduate credit. Writing warning (length) 1.

HIST 3003 – Soviet Union: History, Society, and Culture, "S, I" designation.

(Cross listed with RUSS 3003 and POLS 3003)

Approved Continuation of "S". Approved Continuation of pending correction of form (form indicates no writing assignments). Remove "I", request not submitted.

¹ <u>Writing Warning.</u> When this class is reviewed in 3 years it must meet the following writing requirement for H, S and I courses:

Lower division courses - outside of class writing assignments appropriate to the discipline that are graded with feedback on writing. Minimum of 5 pages of writing assignments during semester.

Upper division courses - outside of class writing assignments that give students the opportunity to incorporate feedback in subsequent writing assignments (by revising and resubmitting one assignment or submitting more than one assignment). Minimum of 10 pages of writing assignments during semester.

HIST 3053 – Introduction to Central Asian Studies, "S, I" designation.

(Cross listed with POLS 3053, RUSS 3053, and GEOG 3053)

Approved Continuation of "S and I" with writing warning 1 (lack of opportunities for feedback).

HIST 3523 – South Asia, 1200 – 1947, "S" designation.

Remove "S", request not submitted.

HIST 3653 – Civil War and Reconstruction, 1850-1877, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

HIST 3773 – Old South, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

HIST 4513 – American Economic History, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

HONR 2013 – Honors Law and Legal Institutions, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

JB 1143 – Media and Society, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

NSCI 3543 – Food and the Human Environment, "S, I" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S and I" with writing warning 1 (length).

POLS 2013 – Introduction to International Relations, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S" with writing warning 1. (Syllabus and general education form do not agree.)

POLS 2023 – Public Law and Private Rights, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

POLS 2113 – Comparative Politics, "S" designation.

Approved Continuation of "S".

POLS 3003 – Soviet Union: History, Society, and Culture, "S, I" designation.

(Cross listed with RUSS 3003 and HIST 3003)

Approved Continuation of "S". Approved Continuation of pending correction of form (form indicates no writing assignments). Remove "I", request not submitted.

¹ Writing Warning. When this class is reviewed in 3 years it must meet the following writing requirement for H, S and I courses:

POLS 3053 – Introduction to Central Asian Studies, "S, I" designation. (Cross listed with HIST 3053, RUSS 3053, and GEOG 3053)

Approved Continuation of "S and I" with writing warning 1 (lack of opportunities for feedback).

Approved Continuation of 3 and 1 with writing warning (lack of opportunities for recuback)

POLS 3193 – Latin American Politics, "S, I" designation. Approved Continuation of "S and I".

RUSS 3003 – Soviet Union: History, Society, and Culture, "S, I" designation. (Cross listed with POLS 3003 and HIST 3003)

Approved Continuation of "S". Approved Continuation of pending correction of form (form indicates no writing assignments). Remove "I", request not submitted.

RUSS 3053 – Introduction to Central Asian Studies, "S, I" designation. (Cross listed with HIST 3053, POLS 3053, and GEOG 3053)

Approved Continuation of "S and I" with writing warning 1 (lack of opportunities for feedback).

Adjourn: 3:00 p.m.

¹ Writing Warning. When this class is reviewed in 3 years it must meet the following writing requirement for H, S and I courses: